Date: Dec. 14. 2010 Item No. 3

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE

COMPLAINT COMMITTEE
AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS LIST*

File No. 10058

> Sean McGuire v San Francisco Unified School District
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Compte'ted by: Chris Rustom Date: Dec.8, 2010

- *This list reflects thé explanatory documents provided

~ |.ate Agenda ltems '(documents received too late for distribution to the Task
Force Members}

** The document this form replaces exceeds 25 pages and will therefore not be
copied for the packet. The original document is in the file kept by the
Administrator, and may be viewed in its entirety by the Task Force, or any
member of the public upon request at City Hall, Room 244.

Agenda Packet Checklist
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<comp!aims@sfgov.org> To <sotf@sfgov.org>
1042772016 01:13 AM _ cc
) bece

' Subject Sunshine Complaint

‘To: sotf@sfgov orgEmail: compiamts@sfgov orgDEPARTMENT SFUSD contracts

CONTACTED:Susan Moock

PUBLIC RECORDS_VIOLATION:Yes

PUBLIC MEETING_VIOLATION:No

MEETING_DATE:

SECTIONS_VIOLATED:

DESCRIPTION:On 10/26/2010 I went to the SFUSD contracts office at 135 Van Ness with a
"Request for Public Records" form in order to view the contract between SFUSD and an
organization called FOSOTA which is listed on the agenda for the SFUSD board meeting date
8/24/2010. The k-resolution number associated with the contract is 108-24k6. Sue Moock told
me there was no contract associated with that k-resolution, and there never was one. I know that
is not a fact. That k-resolution was passed in order to allocate money to FOSOTA in order to pay
the artist at the Ruth Asawa School of the Arts at 555 Portola. The artist have been being paid
since they began work in August. Therefore, there MUST be a contract, or there would be no
money to pay them. When Sue Moock told me there was no contract for me to view, I asked for
her to put that in writing. She refused and she referred me to Gentle Blythe at 555 Portoia
HEARING:Yes

PRE-HEARING:Yes

DATE:10/27/2010

NAME:Sean McGuire’

ADDRESS:33 Vista Verde Ct

CITY:San Francisco

ZIP:94131

PHONE:415-410-4323

CONTACT EMAIL:seanpmeguire67@yahoo.com

-ANONYMOUS:

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUESTED:No
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. LEAH WON

AN — Deputy General Counsel
s F U s SAN FRANCISCO SFUSD Legal Depariment
PUBLIC SCHOOLS (415) 241-6054 = Fax {415) 241-6371

San Francisco Unified School District = 555 Franklin Street » San Francisco, California 94102

November 8, 2010
By Email: sotf@sfgov.org

Chris Rustom

Sunshine Ordinance Task Fore
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hali, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Sunshine Compiaint No. 10058—5&3:1 McGuire v, San Francisco Unified School District

Mr. Rustom:

‘On November 2, 2010, the San Francisco Unified School District (“District”) received notice from the San
Francisco.Sunshine Ordinance Task Force (“SOTF”) of Complaint No. 10058—Sesan-McGuire v. San
Francisco Unified School District. In accordance with SOTF Public Complaint Procedure section B.3.b,
this letter shail serve as notice of the District’s position that the SOTF does not have jurisdiction to
process or investigate Complaint No. 10058 insofar as it involves issues pertaining to District operations.

Based on our conversation of November 4, 2010, | understand that the SOTF has requested from the San
Francisco City Attorney’s Office a review of jurisdiction regarding Complaint No. 10058. Please provide

_me the results of this review when available. In the event that SOTF is determined to have jurisdiction
over Complaint No. 10058, the District reserves the right to respond in substance to the complaint.

Pilease be advised that the complainant may avail himself of the District’s formal complaint process by
contacting Susan Wong, Executive Director, Office of Equity Assurance at (415)355-7334. Please contact
me with any guestions or concerns.

Very truly yours,
Leah J. Woir> -

Deputy General Counsel
San Francisco Unified School District
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Carlos A. Garcia, Superintendent, San Francisco Unified School District
Maribel Medina, General Counsel, San Francisco Unified School District
Susan Wong, Executive Director, Office of Equity Assurance, San Francisco Unified School District



